



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

BLACKSEA AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE DIRECTORATE / SAMSUN

CANBEY TABAĞ

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- Associate professor
- Doctor
- Master 2021-.... Ondokuz Mayıs University
institute of science, Agr. Mach. and Tech. Dept.
- License 2013-2017 Adnan Menderes University
Faculty of Agr. Field Crops Dept.

FOREIGN LANGUAGE English

CAREER

- 2019-..... - Technical Staff - Black Sea Agricultural Research
Institute SAMSUN
- 2017-2018 - Technical Staff - District Agriculture and Forestry
Directorate Köse/ GÜMÜŞHANE
- 2013-2017 - Technical Staff - Provincial Agriculture and Forestry
Directorate- AYDIN
- 2010-2013 - Technical Staff - District Agriculture and Forestry
Directorate -Köse/ GÜMÜŞHANE

ABOUT ME

He was born in Samsun in 1990. In 2017, he graduated from Adnan Menderes University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Field Crops. Since 2021, he has been continuing his master's degree in Agricultural Machinery and Technology Engineering at The Institute of Science and Sciences at Ondokuz Mayıs University. Since 2019, he has been working in the field of biomass at the Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute.

CONTACT

📍 Karadeniz Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü
Çiftlik Mah. Atatürk Bulvarı No: 313
(Samsun - Ordu Karayolu 17. km),
Gelemen, Tekkeköy / SAMSUN
55300 TÜRKİYE

🌐 canbey.tabag@tarimorman.gov.tr

☎️ +90 362 256 05 14



CANBEY TABAĞ

Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects It Executes**

1. Humidity and Optimization of Particle Sizes in Pelletization of Some Agricultural Products Residue (Assistant Researcher) (2019 Continues)
2. Conversion of Hemp Wastes to Solid and Gas Fuels with Integrated Energy Generation Approach (Co-Researcher) (2021 Continues)
3. Determining the Effect of Different Binding Substances on The Quality Characteristics of Hemp Stalk Pellets (Assistant Researcher) (2022 Continues)
4. Determination of the Effect of Conservation Conditions on the Quality of Pellets Obtained from Agricultural Residue (Assistant Researcher) (2022 Continues)

▪ **Continues Project**

1. Humidity and Optimization of Particle Sizes in Pelletization of Some Agricultural Products Residue (Assistant Researcher) (2019 Continues)
2. Conversion of Hemp Wastes to Solid and Gas Fuels with Integrated Energy Generation Approach (Co-Researcher) (2021 Continues)
3. Determining the Effect of Different Binding Substances on The Quality Characteristics of Hemp Stalk Pellets (Assistant Researcher) (2022 Continues)
4. Determination of the Effect of Conservation Conditions on the Quality of Pellets Obtained from Agricultural Residue (Assistant Researcher) (2022 Continues)



CANBEY TABAĞ

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES**

- **Articles Published in International Journals**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

▪ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND NOTICES**

- **Articles Published in National Journals**
-
- **National Papers, Seminars, etc.**

▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

- **Doctoral Thesis, Master's Thesis, Reports, Books, etc.**
- **Membership, Education, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**

1. Turkey Cannabis Industry First Meeting 26-27 June 2019 Samsun
2. 5th Agriculture, Livestock and Technologies Fair (Difficulties and Solutions in Cannabis Cultivation in Samsun) 25 June 2019 Samsun
3. Waste Sector Sectoral Impact Analysis Study Ankara Public Institutions Workshop (Solution-Based Strategy and Action Development Technical Assistance Project for Low Carbon Development) 11 June 2019 Ankara
4. 3rd Bioenergy Symposium (KTAE Online) 20-21 May 2021 Samsun